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Mr. Thomas E. Harris, County Administrator
King George County

10459 Courthouse Drive, Suite 200

King George, VA 22485

Dear Mr. Harris:

As we had previously discussed, the report summarizing the results of the license plate survey
and the traffic counts taken on Route 206 has been completed. The report describes the amount
of through traffic and tractor trailer traffic on this road between Route 3 and Route 301. The
report only describes the traffic composition, and, as such, it will be one of the factors used as
input to the decision on whether to make improvements to existing Route 206 or seek to develop
an alternative corridor. As preliminary engineering for the Route 206 project moves forward, we
will work with the County to address this important issue.

The report indicates that through traffic, which is defined as the vehicles traveling between Route
3 and Route 301, comprises approximately 55% of the 8,000 vehicles currently using Route 206
each day. The report identifies the considerable development in the corridor that relies upon
Route 206 for access, including the two public schools. Significant traffic also enters the Route
206 corridor from the intersecting roads, such as Route 218. The report finds that 75% of the
tractor trailers using the corridor have Virginia license plates.

Enclosed is a copy of the report, entitled Route 206, King George County, Traffic Composition.
If you have any questions on the content of the report, please contact our District Planning
Engineer, Eric Vogel. Charlie Kilpatrick, Resident Engineer, can provide you with information
on the overall progress of the preliminary engineering for the Route 206 project.
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/z/ff D.E. Ogle

District Administrator

Enclosures
cC: C. Kilpatrick
E. Vogel
M. Atkins (Central Office L&D)

WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING

















































































